Sue Bingham

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:

Sue Bingham <sue.bingham@co.aitkin.mn.us>

Thursday, May 31, 2018 10:01 AM

Aitkin Independent Age (news@aitkinage.com); Anne Marcotte
(anne.marcotte@co.aitkin.mn.us); Beth Haasken (beth.haasken@co.aitkin.mn.us); Bill Pratt
(bill.pratt@co.aitkin.mn.us); Bobbie Danielson (bobbie.danielson@co.aitkin.mn.us); '‘Carol
Johnson (carol.johnson@co.aitkin.mn.us)'; '‘Cathy Olson (cathy.olson@co.aitkin.mn.us)';
Cynthia Bennett (cynthia.bennett@co.aitkin.mn.us); Don Niemi (don.niemi@co.aitkin.mn.us);
‘Jeanne Schram’; 'Jerry Baker'; Jessica Seibert (jessica.seibert@co.aitkin.mn.us); Jim Ratz
(jratz@co.aitkin.mn.us); 'John Drahota (jdrahota@co.aitkin.mn.us)’; John Welle
(jwelle@co.aitkin.mn.us); Jonathan Knutson (jonathan.knutson@co.aitkin.mn.us); 'Julie
Hughes (julie. hughes@co.aitkin.mn.us)"; 'K. Pakarinen'; Kami Genz
(kami.genz@co.aitkin.mn.us); Kathy Ryan; Kirk Peysar (kpeysar@co.aitkin.mn.us); 'KKIN';
Laurie Westerlund (laurie westerlund@co.aitkin.mn.us); 'Liz Harmon
(Iharmon@eco.aitkin.mn.us)'; Lori Grams (Igrams@co.aitkin.mn.us); Mark Jacobs
(mjacobs@co.aitkin.mn.us); Mark Wedel (mark.wedel@co.aitkin.mn.us); Mick Moriarty
(mick.moriarty@eco.aitkin.mn.us); Mike Dangers (mike.dangers@co.aitkin.mn.us); 'Mille Lacs
Messenger'; 'mis@co.aitkin.mn.us'; 'News Hopper'; 'Nikki Knutson'; 'Peter Gansen
(peter.gansen@co.aitkin.mn.us)"; 'peteradio@embargmail.com’; 'Rich Courtemanche
(rich.courtemanche@co.aitkin.mn.us)'; Ross Wagner (rwagner@co.aitkin.mn.us); 'Sally Huhta
(sally.huhta@co.aitkin.mn.us)'; 'Sarah Olsen (sarah.olsen@co.aitkin.mn.us)'; Scott Turner
(turners@co.aitkin.mn.us); Steve Bennett (sbennett@co.aitkin.mn.us); 'Sue Coffman (sheriff2
@co.aitkin.mn.us)’; 'Susanne Hinrichs'; Terry Neff (tneff@co.aitkin.mn.us); 'Voyageur Press of
McGregor'

Special County Board Agenda

6-5-18 Agenda - Special.doc; 1679_001.pdf

High

Attached is the Aitkin County Board agenda for a Special Board meeting scheduled for Tuesday, June
5th. Also attached is the Agenda Request and related attachments for the meeting.

Please note the meeting will be held on the 3rd floor of the Courthouse, in Courtroom 1, at 11:00 a.m.

Sue Bingham
Aitkin County

Administrative Assistant

217 2nd Street NW, Rm. 134

Aitkin, MN 56431

218-927-3093



